


































1988 

In January, the Forfeiture Unit, whose primary responsibility is to institute civil forfeiture proceedings against 
individuals who use or derive personal assets during the course of criminal conduct, became fully 
operational. 

The Mounted Patrol Unit established its stable facility in the building at 1820 N. 12th; site of the former 
Sealtest Dairy garage. 

On January 18th the Division returned to the blue hat as part of the official uniform. 

1989 

On March 21st City Council raised the Division's authorized strength from 750 to 775. 

In October, the Division began the first phase of its transition from the traditionally issued 38 caliber revolver 
to the 9mm automatic pistol. Vice-Metro and Directed Patrol Officers were the first to receive the week long 
training in the use of the weapon. Complete transition to the 9mm pistol is expected to occur by February 
1991 . 

1990 

The Division's completely automated, indoor range was dedicated on September 26, 1990. 

The forty-fourth academy class was sworn in on December 14, 1990. 

1991 

After five and a half years of operation. the Division's Mounted Patrol Unit was disbanded as part of several 
cost cutting measures. The Division also cut the Harbor Patrol Unit down to one boat. 

The Division's remodeled Communications Center at 550 N. Erie Street was opened in conjunction with a 
new 800 MHz radio system. The new system. Call Letters WNCE-682, was designed to interface with the 
E-9-1·1 Computer Aided Dispatch system. 
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